

# **PAC Meeting – Fleetwood Park**

**Monday, January 30, 2023**

**Call to order:** 7:03 pm by Rosie Pooni

**In attendance:**

<b>Executive</b>	
(To be filled)	Chair
Rosie Pooni	Vice Chair
Ken Hignel	Principal
	Secretary
Devesh Dhangana	Treasurer
Liang Yao	DPAC Rep
Esther Williams	Scholarship Liaison
Keri Gill	Dry Grad Liaison
<b>Parents/Guardians</b>	

**Regrets:** Min Kim

**Approval of Minutes:** Minutes of the last PAC Meeting November, 2022 were distributed prior to the meeting. Esther motioned to approve the minutes and 2nd by Devesh (?).

**Presentations:** There were no presentations this evening.

**Principal's Report:**

- Tomorrow will be the last day of Semester one and the 2nd Semester will begin on Wed. Feb. 1, 2023.
- Period from the beginning of the 2nd Semester to Spring Break is fast paced and an important time for students.
- Dance teams competed at Surrey Dance Festival at Bell Centre
- Celebrated Black Excellence Day
- RCMP Basketball tournament - classic tradition of City of Surrey; Girls won 1st place, Boys won 2nd place
- Began the course request process from G9 for next year's timetable; the goal is to finish the requests before the Spring Break.

- Reminded students to take it seriously as it is to be used to determine the kind and number of classes, teachers' assignments, and which new teachers are going to be hired.
  - There will be very limited choices in Sep. if students change their minds. Students should carefully consider it and make a commitment to their courses.
  - Administration will start building the Timetable on the first day back from Spring Break.
- New committee: Racial Equity Committee, aligned with the Truth and Reconciliation process along with new K-12 Anti-Racism Action Plan from the Ministry for inclusivity and welcomes.
  - Course request process for G8 will be done in Feb.
  - G9~10 Parent Information Night in the plaza; focused on graduation requirements, scholarship opportunities, etc.
  - First Peoples and Residence Week on the week of Feb. 21, with guests and presentations.
  - G7 Parent Information Night on the week of Feb. 21.
    - Big Band Review at gym
    - G8 leadership students shared their experiences
  - G9 immunization at school on the week of Feb. 21 as well.
  - Change of administration team:
    - Mr. Krincic transferred to Lords Tweedsmuir Secondary from 2nd Semester
    - Ms. Brar will be covering Mr. Krincic
    - Ms. Duff will be returning
    - Mr. Hignell is planning to introduce the team to PAC in Apr. meeting

***Treasurer's Report:***

- PAC General Account \$2,427.31
- Gaming Account \$35,525.53 : cheques to some clubs to be made within the first week of February. 4 scholarships left. 1 scholarship has expired.
- Dry Grad Account : \$14,749.27

***DPAC Report:***

- Registration is received and confirmed. PAC email is set for all the correspondence.
- Learning Liaison Committee meeting 5 pm tomorrow.
- Next DPAC meeting will be on Feb. 25, 2023.

***Scholarship Report:*** Not until May. Mr. Hignell had 1st meeting for School/District/Provincial scholarship.

***Dry Grad Report:***

- Going very well, but not getting 'donations' from businesses compared to previous years before COVID.
- Purdy's \$1000, Pub Night \$1400, Tree chipping/Clothing & Bottle Drive \$1000
- Good turnouts in the meetings.

- Upcoming events: Vancouver Giants tickets \$500, Chipotle Night \$230, another Clothing & Bottle Drive in spring, Mother's Day
  - Mother's Day: Not fully finalized yet, plants and manure sale is a good suggestion.
- Cheques to be made to Giants, Bollywood.
- Dry Grad at Central City Arcade place. Not planning to get big prizes, rather to get even, something smaller for everyone attending and write off ticket prices instead.
- Looking for a reinstate of a vehicle donation. Under new management from 2022 at Honda Surrey, there were no more.
- 2 tickets per student first, then maybe offer the 3rd or more ticket as needed.

**Old Business:**

- Finally, Prospera Credit Union account cleared up.
  - Rosie & Esther are the signing authority
  - Statements to be passed to Devesh at PAC meetings.
- New jerseys for Athletic teams purchased.
- Running school based athletic programs is expensive, thus support is greatly noticed.
- Music department's performance at Bell Centre. Again, PAC support was greatly appreciated.
- Grad ceremony will be done at Bell Centre.
- G12 Dance on Feb. 7, theme "Under the Stars". There will be teacher chaperons and admin.

**New Business:** Not at the moment

**Q&A / Suggestions:** N/A

**Meeting Adjourned:** 7:32 pm

**Next Meeting:** Monday, February 27?, 2023 at 7 pm in the Library / Learning Commons

Summary of Approved PAC Gaming Grant funding requests

GROUP / CLUB / ITEM	Funding Approved by PAC (Requested Amount)
Athletics	\$6,500 (in full)
Aboriginal Art	\$301.94 (in full)
BASES	\$1100 (in full)
Best Buddies Club	\$850 (in full)
Clubs	\$450 (\$700)
Dance Teams	\$2,500 (\$4,000)
Dragons For Justice	\$750 (\$2000)
Gardening Club	\$905 (in full)
FPSS - Entire School	\$4384 (in full)
GSA	\$750 (\$2000)
Intramurals - Athletic Leadership	\$1200 (in full)
Library / Makerspace	\$400 (\$600)
Math Club	\$400 (in full)
Music	\$3968 (in full)
Pen Pal Club	\$100 (in full)
Philosophy Club	\$250 (500)
Physics Club	\$460 (in full)
Programming Club	\$500 (in full)
Reachout	\$0 (570)
Recreational Leadership	\$305.94 (in full)
Student Council	\$1000 (\$3000)
Theatre Company / Drama	\$4798 (\$12,644)
Weight Traning	\$370 (in full)

GROUP / CLUB / ITEM	Funding Approved by PAC (Requested Amount)
* Dry Grad	\$2,500 (\$2,500)
* Scholarship	\$500 x3 = \$1,500 from Gaming Fund \$500 x3 = \$1,500 from Peter Johal
* Athletic Chairs	\$2000